CURRICULUM VITAE

INTRODUCTION

NAME Dr. Muhammad Irfan ul Haq

FATHER'S NAME Ghulam Hussain September 11th, 1978. DATE OF BIRTH

RELIGION Islam **NATIONALITY** Pakistani Male SEX

DOMICILE Pattoki (Kasur) 35103-1374505-1 **CNIC DESIGNATION Assistant Professor**

Institute of Punjabi & Cultural Studies

University of the Punjab, Lahore

VALIDATED LEAD TRAINER British Council & QAED, Punjab

CONTACT

ADDRESS (Permanent Home Address) Habiby Manzal, Garden

Town, Pattoki.

(Mailing Address) House #6-B, Zam Zam St. No. 52, Qadir

Park, Nawan Kot, Lahore.

(Official Address) Institute of Punjabi & Cultural Studies, Punjab University Oriental College, Alama Iqbal Campus,

Lahore.

VOICE (Cellular) (0334) 4112588, (0308) 7771101

EMAIL dirfanulhaq@gmail.com

m_irfanulhaq@yahoo.com

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION

- 1. **Ph. D** (Punjabi), University of the Punjab, Lahore, 2012. ''سلطان باہوؓ دی پنجابی شاعری نے صوفیانہ فکر ''Topic of the Dissertation
- 2. M.Sc (Education: Assessment & Evaluation), University of Education, Lahore, 2005.

Topic of the Dissertation EVALUATION OF ADAB KHAZEENY (Part-1)

- 3. MA (Punjabi), University of the Punjab, Lahore, 1999.
- Topic of the Dissertation 'محضرت سيد محمد يوسف نقشبنديّ دا پنجابي ادب و چ حصّه''
 MA (Pol. Sc.), University of the Punjab, Lahore, 2004.
- 6. MOL University of the Punjab, Lahore, 2000.
- 7. HONOURS (Punjabi) BISE, Lahore, 1999.
- 8. An Introduction to Core Skills for Leaders (on Line) BC UK 2018
- 9. An Introduction to Core Skills for Teachers (on Line) BC UK 2018
- 10. **Teaching Citizenship** (Online) BC November 2020.

EXPERIENCE

- Assistant Professor, Institute of Punjabi & Cultural Studies, University of the Punjab, Lahore 24-03-2022 to Date
- 2. Assessment Expert, Punjab Examination Commission, Lahore 01-09-2021 to 24-
- 3. Senior Headmaster, Govt. Muslim High School, Baghbanpura, Lahore 18-06-2021 to 31-08-2021
- 4. **Headmaster**, Govt. Saint Francis High School, New Anarkali, Lahore 21-12-2018 to 18-06-2021
- 5. **Headmaster**, Govt. FD Model High School, Garden Town, Lahore 31-05-2012 to 20-12-2018
- 6. Subject Specialist Govt. Higher Secondary School, Khudian Kasur 17-03-2012 to
- 7. **Headmaster**, Govt. High School, Balloki, Kasur 01-08-2008 to 16-03-2012

PROFESSIONAL TRAININGS (Received)

- One Day Online Training for LTs of Mental Health & Psycho-Social Sport by Department of ECCE, QAED, Punjab (25-07-2021)
- 2 One Day Online Training for MTs on COVID-19 Responsive Assessment Plan 2021 by PEC, QAED & UNICEF (18-12-2020)
- 3 Teaching Citizenship (Certificate) by BC (03-11-2020)
- 4 One Day Online Training for MTs of School Reopening by QAED, Punjab (21-08-2020)



- Two Days Online Training for LTs of Mental Health & Psycho-social Sport by Department of ECE, QAED, Punjab (25-07-2020 to 27-07-2020)
- 6 Two Days SLDP Training for LTs by QAED, Punjab (28-10-2019 to 29-10-2019)
- 7 Core Skills & ISA Training for LTs by QAED, Punjab & BC (14-09-2019 to 15-09-2019)
- 8 Four Weeks PLT for BS-17 to BS-18 by QAED, Punjab, Lahore (01-04-2019 to 26-04-2019)
- 9 Core Skills Training for LTs by BC (25-03-219 to 27-03-2019)
- 10 Training for Lead Trainers under SLDP by QAED, Lahore. (17-12-2018 to 22-12-2018)
- 11 Training for Validation of LTs by British Council (16-10-2018 to 19-10-2018)
- 12 Training of PO & Sr. APO by Election Commission of Pakistan. (27-06-2018 to 28-06-2018)
- 13 Training of Master Trainers under SLDP by QAED, Lahore. (09-03-2018 to 16-03-2018)
- 14 Use of Data for Educational Planning & Management by AEPAM, Islamabad. (13-12-2017 to 15-12-2017)
- 15 Training for Census (2017)
- 16 Quality Assurance & Training in Education. (17-12-2015)
- 17 Training of PO & APO by Election Commission of Pakistan. (29-04-2013)
- 18 Office Management Training by MPDD. (26-08-2013 to 30-08-2013)
- 19 Training of Heads of Secondary & Higher Secondary Schools by DSD, Lahore. (24-09-2012 to 06-10-2012)
- 20 Financial Management by MPDD, Lahore. (31-10-2011 to 04-11-2011)
- 21 Office Management by MPDD, Lahore. (21-02-2011 to 25-02-2011)
- 22 Office Management Training for Officers by MPDD, Lahore. (2010)
- 23 Civil Defense Welfare Officer Course by Civil Defense Academy, Lahore. (05-07-2010 to 16-07-2010)
- 24 Computer Training for Heads by DSD, Lahore. (01-08-2009 to 07-08-2009)
- 25 District Trainer for Intel Teach Program (August 2009)
- 26 Training for Master Trainer for Intel Teach Program. (2009)
- 27 Induction Training of Newly Selected Heads by DSD, Lahore. (11-08-2008 to 15-08-2008)
- 28 NCC Training by Pak Army (12-09-1992 to 01-01-1994)

OFFICIAL DUTIES, TRAININGS (Conducted) & MEMBERSHIP OF COMMITTEES

- Coordinator (PEC) Assessment for "Teaching of Quran" as Compulsory Subject (01-09-2021 to 24-03-2022)
- 2. Coordinator (PEC) Assessment for "Islamiyat" (01-09-2021 to 24-03-2022)
- 3. Coordinator Workshop of Test Item Development for Grade 1, 4 & 7 (20-09-2021 to 25-09-2021)
- 4. Coordinator Workshop of Test Item Development for Grade 2, 3 & 6 (27-09-2021 to 01-10-2021)
- 5. Coordinator Workshop of Test Item Review for Grade 5 & 8 (11-10-2021 to 16-10-2021)
- 6. Coordinator Workshop of Test Item Review for Grade 1, 4 & 7 (18-10-2021 to 23-10-2021)
- 7. Coordinator Workshop of Test Item Review for Grade 2, 3 & 6 (25-10-2021 to 29-10-2021)
- 8. Coordinator Workshop of CRQ Review for Grade 1 to 8 (01-11-2021 to 05-11-2021)
- 9. Coordinator Workshop of Test Item Development for Grade 4 & 7
- 10. Zonal Head Zone No. 21 Baghbanpura Zone 18-06-2021 to 31-08-2021
- 11. Vigilant Officer Enrollment Drive 18-07-2021 to 31-08-2021
- 12. Zonal Head Model Town Zone 31-05-2012 to 20-12-2018
- 13. Focal Person to observe the Dengue SOPs DGBT, Lahore 19-06-2019 to 18-06-2021
- 14. Rubric Training of Islamiyat and Teaching of Quran for MTs from All Punjab 22-03-2022
- 15. Introduction to Core Skills and Enabling Leadership by British Council & QAED Punjab, Lahore 28-06-2021 to 01-07-2021
- 16. One Day Online Training on MH & PSS for Head Teachers of ECCE Schools by ECCE QAED, Punjab, Lahore 08-06-2021
- 17. One Day Online Training for Master Trainers of MH & PSS by ECCE QAED, Punjab, Lahore 27-05-2021
- 18. One Day Online Training Leading Effective Teaching and Learning for the Heads of District Sheikhupura 15-04-2021
- 19. One Day Online Training Leading Effective Teaching and Learning for the Heads of District Layyah 13-04-2021
- 20. Member Selection Committee for the Selection of MTs for the Training of SNC 29-04-2021
- 21. 2-Days Online Training on MH & PSS for Head Teachers of ECCE Schools by ECCE QAED, Punjab, Lahore 12-11-2020 to 13-11-2020
- 22. Lead Trainer of 2-Days Online Training for MTs on MH & PSS by ECCE, OAED, Punjab, Lahore 19-08-2020 to 20-08-2020
- 23. Master Trainer for One Day Online Training of SOPs for School Reopening 26-08-2020
- 24. Member Audit Committee for Internal Audit GGHS, Barkat Market, Lahore 20-07-2020
- 25. Member Scrutiny Committee for the Appointment of Class-IV Employee Under Rule 17-A 20-03-2020
- 27. Resource Person for PLT at QAED Kot Lakhpat Lahore (25-09-2019)
- 28. 2 Days Core Skills Training for MTs at QAED Kot Lakhpat Lahore (23-09-2019 to 24-09-2019)
- 29. 1 Day Core Skills Training for MTs at QAED, Kasur (07-08-2019)
- 30. Lead Trainer for 4-Days Training of MTs under SLDP at QAED Sahiwal (26-02-219 to 01-03-2019)
- 31. Master Trainer for 8-Days Training of HTs under SLDP

 Batch-1 Group-1 (18th to 21st April 2018) Group-2 (23rd to 26th April 2018)

```
Group-3 (27<sup>th</sup> & 28<sup>th</sup> April, 2<sup>nd</sup> & 3<sup>rd</sup> May 2018)
Group-1 (15<sup>th</sup> to 18<sup>th</sup> August 2018)
Group-3 (14<sup>th</sup> to 18<sup>th</sup> September 2018)
Group-3 (27<sup>th</sup> to 29<sup>th</sup> April & 2<sup>nd</sup> May 2019)
Group-1 (10<sup>th</sup> to 13<sup>th</sup> June 2019)
                                                                                                                                                                                        Group-2 (10^{th} \text{ to } 13^{th} \text{ September } 2018)
Batch-2
Batch-3
Batch-4
                                                                                                                                                                                        Group-2 (17th to 20th June 2019)
                                                           (24<sup>th</sup> to 27<sup>th</sup> June 2019)
                              Group-3
```

- 32. Member Scrutiny Committee for SSEs & AEOs. (2008)
- 33. Member Inspection Committee for Private School of Tehsil Model Town, Lahore. (2008)
- 34. Member Tehsil Committee for Khadim e Punjab Literary Competitions 2018 (06-01-2018)
- 35. Member Audit Committee for the Audit of HM, CDG Boys HS, Wahdat Colony, Lahore. (01-11-
- 36. Member Interview Committee for Class-IV. (December 2017)
- 37. Member Registration Committee for Private Schools. (07-09-2017)
- 38. Member Tehsil Committee for Medal Distribution. (24-08-2017)
- 39. Member Private School Registration Committee. (15-08-2017)
- 40. Post's Verification Committee for District Lahore. (21-07-2017)
- 41. Charge Superintendent for Census 2017. (15-02-2017)
- 42. Member Interview Committee for SSE (Male). (17-12-2016)
- 43. Coordinator at Provincial Level for CM Literary Competitions. (2016)
- 44. Judge at District Level for CM Literary Competitions. (29-11-2016)
- 45. Member Scrutiny Committee for SSE. (19-11-2016)
- 46. Member Committee for Audit of NSB. (27-06-2017)
- 47. Enquiry Officer about Complaint against HM CDG Boys HS, Walton Airport, Lahore. (05-03-2016)
- 48. Member Financial Audit Committee for CDG High Schools of District Lahore. (04-03-2016)
- 49. Member Verification Committee for Procurement of Sc. Lab Equipment in the Schools of Lahore Cant. (22-10-2015)
- 50. Judge for CM Literary Competitions 2015. (21-11-2015)
- 51. Member District Promotion Committee EST to SST. (25-05-2015)
- 52. Member Rationalization Committee for Class-IV. (2015)
- 53. Member Audit Committee for Security SOPs. (03-09-2015)
- 54. Member Interview Committee for SESE. (09-02-2015)
- 55. Member Scrutiny Committee for Educator. (14-03-2014)
- 56. Member Interview Committee for ESE & SESE. (05-03-2014)
- 57. Judge for CM Literary Competitions at Provincial Level. (11-02-2014)
- 58. Member Topic Selection Committee for CM Competitions. (13-12-2013) 59. Member Private School Registration Committee. (27-09-2013)
- 60. Judge for CM Literary Computations at Different Levels (2010 to 2012)
- 61. Focal Person for UPE & USE Survey, UC-126, Garden Town, Lahore.
- 62. IT Lab Inspector for Markaz Sarai Mughal, Pattoki.
- 63. Area Incharge & Inspector UPE & CM Road Map for School Education.

EXAMINATION DUTIES & PAPER SETTING

- 1. Registered Tutor AIOU (2014 to date)
- Paper Setter SSC, BISE, Lahore. (2014 to date)
- 3. Head Examiner Punjabi BISE, Lahore. (2012-13 to date)
- 4. Resident Inspector for PEC Examination (2009 to 2021)
- External Examiner for Thesis of BS & MS, LCWU, Lahore. (2013 to date)
- 6. Distributing Inspector BISE, Lahore. (2009 to 2020)
- 7. Paper Setter MA (Punjabi), GC University, Faisalabad, 2013.
- 8. Additional Superintendent for BA & MA Exams of PU, Lahore (2009 to 2012)

CONFERENCES ATTENDED

- PARTICIPATION IN WEB PUNJABI CONFERENCE, LCWU, Lahore 13 to 15 October 2020
- PARTICIPATION IN WORLD PUNJABI CONFERENCE, LCWU, Lahore 2018
- PARTICIPATION IN WORLD PUNJABI CONFERENCE, LCWU, Lahore 2017 3
- SHAH HUSSAIN SEMINAR University of the Punjab Lahore. (1999)
- MADR-E-MILLAT NATIONAL CONFERENCE: Nazria-a-Pakistan Foundation, Lahore.
- INTERNATIONAL PUNJABI CONFERENCE University of Education, Lahore. (2005)

DISTINCTIONS

AWARDS

- SHAFQAT TANVIR MIRZA AWARD Information & Culture Department Govt. of the Punjab, Lahore. (2017)
- PUNABI PARCHOL AWARD Dil Darya Pakistan (18-07-2021)

MEDALS & SHIELDS

- FOOTBALL WINNER MEDAL Punjab University Oriental College, Allama Iqbal Campus, Lahore. (1998)
- 2. CRICKET WINNER MEDAL Punjab University Oriental College, Allama Iqbal Campus, Lahore, (1998)
- 3. CRICKET WINNER MEDAL Hostel # 18, Quaid-e-Azam Hostel Campus, University of the Punjab, Lahore. (1999)
- 4. CHESS WINNER MEDAL Hostel # 19, Quaid-e-Azam Hostel Campus, University of the Punjab, Lahore. (1999)
- 5. TABLE TENNIS WINNER SHIELD Punjab University Oriental College, Allama Iqbal Campus, Lahore. (1999)

- 6. CRICKET WINNER SHIELD Punjab University Oriental College, Allama Iqbal Campus, Lahore. (1999)
- 7. MEMBER SPORTS COMMITTEE SHIELD Hostel # 19, Quaid-e-Azam Campus, University of the Punjab, Lahore. (1999)

CERTIFICATES

- EQUIVALENCE OF BOOK IN TERM OF RESEARC ARTICLES HEC, Pakistan, Islamabad. (2020) 1 Article in Y Category
- EQUIVALENCE OF BOOK IN TERM OF RESEARC ARTICLES HEC, Pakistan, Islamabad. (2018) 2 Articles in Z Category
- EQUIVALENCE OF BOOK IN TERM OF RESEARC ARTICLES HEC, Pakistan, Islamabad. (2017) 1 Article in Z Category
- 10 PARTICIPATION IN WEB PUNJABI CONFERENCE, LCWU, Lahore 13 to 15 October 2020
- 11 PARTICIPATION IN WORLD PUNJABI CONFERENCE, LCWU, Lahore 2018
- 12 PARTICIPATION IN WORLD PUNJABI CONFERENCE, LCWU, Lahore 2017
- 13 **EXPERIENCE CERTIFICATE** Zikra Foundation Trust, Lahore. (2007)
- 14 **TUTOR CARD** Allama Igbal Open University, Lahore. (2014)
- 15 **EXPERIENCE CERTIFICATE** The International College, Lahore. (2001)
- 16 **CERTIFICATE OF PARTICIPATION** University of Education, Lahore. (2005)
- 17 2 WEEK WORKSHOP CERTIFICATE University of Education, Lahore. (2003)
- 18 **CONFERENCE LETTER** University of the Punjab Lahore. (1999)
- 19 MADR-E-MILLAT NATIONAL CONFERENCE: Nazria-a-Pakistan Foundation, Lahore. (2003)
- 20 MERIT CERTIFICATE University of the Punjab, Lahore. (2001)
- 21 **CHARACTER CERTIFICATE** Department of Punjabi Language & Literature, University of the Punjab Lahore. (2000)
- 22 HOSTEL MERIT CERTIFICATE Member Mess & Sports Committee, Hostel # 19, Q.A. Campus, University of the Punjab, Lahore. (1998)
- 23 CRICKET WINNER CERTIFICATE Punjab University Oriental College, Allama Iqbal Campus, Lahore. (1998)
- 24 TABLE TENNIS WINNER CERTIFICATE Punjab University Oriental College, Allama Iqbal Campus, Lahore. (1999)
- 25 RALLY RACE WINNER CERTIFICATE Punjab University Oriental College, Allama Iqbal Campus, Lahore. (1999)

OTHERS

- 1. **EXPERIENCE CERTIFICATE** District Education Officer (SE), Lahore. (2016)
- NOTIFICATION OF ZONAL HEADS District Education Officer (SE), Lahore. (2016)
 EXPERIENCE CERTIFICATE Zikra Foundation Trust (Reg.) Lahore, 2007.
- 4. ACCEPTANCES CERTIFICATE The International College, Lahore, 2001.
- 5. **BEST ATTENDANCE CERTIFICATE** Muslim Model High School, Pattoki, 1992.
- CHARACTER CERTIFICATE Muslim Model High School, Pattoki, 1992.
- N.C.C. CERTIFICATE (Platoon Commander # L-399184) Director National Cadet Corps, Pakistan, 1994.

MEMBERSHIP OF LEARNING SOCIETIES

- 1. MEMBER Punjabi Adabi Majlass, Department of Punjabi, University Oriental College, Allama Iqbal Campus, Lahore. (1997 to 1999)
- 2. **MEMBER** Nazria-a-Pakistan Foundation, Lahore.
- 3. **MEMBER** Zikra Foundation Trust, (Reg.) Lahore.
- 4. MEMBER Old Student's Council, University Oriental College, Allama Iqbal Campus, Lahore.
- 5. **MEMBER** Hamdard Majlas e Shura, Lahore.

SKILLS

- VALIDATED LEAD TRAINER BY BRITISH COUNCIL
- VALIDATED MASTER TRAINER BY BRITISH COUNCIL
- > FULLY COMPUTER LITERATE
- > LITERARY CRITIC
- > RESEARCHER
- > COMPARE
- > WRITER
- > SPORTS MAN
- > EDUCATIONIST & EDUCATIVE
- > ASSESSMENT AND EVALUATION SPECIALIST
- > SOCIAL WORKER
- SYMPOSIUMS, **PARTICIPATED** IN **SEVERAL** SEMINARS, CONFERENCES & WORKSHOPS.

PUBLICATIONS (BOOKS)

○ بُو دیاں رمزاں (لاہور: ذکریٰ فاؤنڈیشن ٹرسٹ،۲۰۱۶)
 یافتہ(شفقت تنویر مرزا ایوارڈ،پلاک)

شاہین شہ لولاکﷺ(لاہور: ذکری فاؤنڈیشن ٹرسٹ، ۲۰۱۶)

ابیات بابق دا فکری مطالعہ (لابور: ذکری فاؤنڈیشن ٹرسٹ،۲۰۱۸)

مواعظِ شبِ يوسف (لابور: ذكرى فاؤناليشن الرسال، ۲۰۱۹)
 یافتہ(پنجابی پڑچول ایوار الا،دل دریا پاکستان)

، مظهرُ القيوميه(زير طبع)

مواعظ شم يوسُف بطور معالج نفسى (زير طبع)

اشلوک فریدی تنے پائیدار ترقی دے عالمی اہداف(زیر طبع)

PUBLISHED RESEARCH PAPERS

منظور شده ایچ ای سی ایوارڈ

- نظام الدین توکلیدی پنجابی منقبت یاد حبیب مشمول مضمون پارکه(لابور: شعبہ پنجابی، لابور کالج برائے خواتین یونیورسٹی، جولائی تادسمبر ۲۰۲۰) ص۳۵ تا ۴۴
- ڈاکٹر ٹریا احمد دا جیون پندھ تے پنجابی سیوکاری مشمول مضمون پنجاب رنگ(لاہور: پنجاب انسٹی ٹیوٹ آف لینگوئج آرٹ اینڈ کلچر،جنوری تادسمبر ۲۰۱۷) ص۷ تا ۲۷
 - پنجابی آزاد نظم دا مهاندره مشمول مضمون کهوج(لابور: شعبه پنجابی،پنجاب یونیورسٹی اورینٹل کالج علامہ اقبال کیمپس،جنوری تاجون ۲۰۱۸) ص ۹۸ ۱۹۱۹ میلیمپس،جنوری تاجون ۲۰۱۸)
 - میاں محمد بخش دے پر کھ و چار مشمول مضمون تر نجن (لاہور: پنجاب انسٹی ٹیوٹ آف لینگوئج، آرٹ اینڈ کلچر، مارچ تا جون ۲۰۱۴) ص۵۵ تا ۶۴
 - بابائے پنجابی دی پنجابی تحریک تے اوہدے مڈھلے سیوکارمشمول مضمون ترنجن (لاہور: پنجاب انسٹی ٹیوٹ آف لینگوئج، آرٹ اینڈ کلچر،ستمبر تا دسمبر ۲۰۱۳) ص ۹ تا ۲۲
 - سلطان باہر بارے ہوون والی کھوج تے پر کھ مشمول مضمون ترنجن(لاہور: پنجاب انسٹی ٹیوٹ آف لینگوئج، آرٹ اینڈ کلچر، نومبر ۲۰۱۲ تا اپریل ۲۰۱۳) ص۲۲ تا ۴۴
 - تحریک آزادی میں پنجابی شاعری کا کردار تحقیقی وتنقیدی جائزه مشمول مضمون مجلم تحقیق(لابور: پنجاب یونیورسٹی اورینٹل کالج، ۲۰۰۶) ص ۱۸۹ تا ۲۲۴
 - مولانا شاه احمد نورانی مشمول مضمون قومی لاائمسٹ (لاہور: جنوری ۲۰۰۴) ص۲۲۲ تا ۲۲۶
 - سکه گورو صاحبان اک اجمالی ویروا مشمول مضمون مهینا وار رویل(لابور: نومبر ،دسمبر ۲۰۰۰)
 ص۲۳نا ۴۶
- ڈاکٹر فقیر محمد فقیر بابائے پنجابی مشمول مضمون پنچبی انٹر نیشنل (گوجرانوالہ: جولائی ۲۰۰۰) ص۹ تا
 - فاروق طریقت حضرت مولا نا سیّدمحمد یوسف نقشبندی مشمول مضمون قومی دُائجستْ (لابور: مئی ۲۰۰۰) ص۱۶۳ تا ۱۷۵
 - مولانا روم کے حکیمانہ ارشادات مشمول مضمون قومی ڈائجسٹ (لاہور: مارچ ۱۹۹۹) ص ۱۲۷ تا ۱۲۸

EVALUATION OF THESIS AT BS & MS LEVELS

ایم ایس (پنجابی)

- شفقت تنویر مرزا دی کتاب Resistance Themes in Punjabi Literatureدا پنجابی ترجمہ مقالم نگار: بختاور نوید(۲۰۱۶)
- شفقت تنویر مرزا دی کتاب Resistance Themes in Punjabi Literatureدا پنجابی ترجمه مقالم نگار: سائره عبدالرحمٰن(۲۰۱٦)
 - پاکستانی پنجابی علامتی ناولان دا تجزیاتی مطالعہ مقالہ نگار : فصیحہ انعام (۲۰۱۵) بی ایس آنرز (پنجابی)
 - داکثر فقیر محمد فقیر دیاں چٹھیاں فقیر نامہ دا تحقیقی جائزہ۔ مقالہ نگار: اقصیٰ حنیف (۲۰۱۷)
- فیض احمد فیض دے شعری مجموعے رات دا تجزیاتی مطالعہ۔ مقالہ نگار: عروسہ شبیر بٹ(۲۰۱۷)
- انور ملک دے شعری مجموعے تاہنگ دی کربل دا تجزیاتی مطالعہ مقالہ نگار :کنز ا فردوس (۲۰۱۷)
 - منور حسین دے شعری مجموعے ویلے دا پرچھانواں دا تجزیاتی مطالعہ ۔ مقالہ نگار: کرن خالد(۲۰۱۷)
 - فرزند علی دے کہانی پراگے کندھ پچھے اکھاں وچ معاشرتی رویاں دا جائزہ مقالہ نگار: ملائکہ حسن(۲۰۱۷)
 - اکرم باجوہ دے شعری مجموعے اک دے جنگل وچ اخلاقی تے سماجی رنگ۔ مقالہ نگار: ملیکہ بتول(۲۰۱۷)
 - شېزاد قیصر دی شاعری دی کتاب گل و چ پائم پریت مهار و چ تصوف دا رنگ ـ مقاله نگار : نوشین نور (۲۰۱۷)
 - حنیف باجوه دی کہانیاں دی کتاب دھوانکھیا ہویا آدمی دا تجزیاتی مطالعہ۔ مقالہ نگار: عارفہ امین (۲۰۱۶)
 - ڈاکٹر نوید شہزاد دی کتاب جس دن چپ دا سورج چڑ ھیا دا تجزیاتی مطالعہ۔ مقالہ نگار: اسمابٹ (۲۰۱۶)
 - اکرم شیخ دی کتاب ڈاڈھے نال پریت دا تجزیاتی مطالعہ۔ مقالہ نگار: عتیقہ حنیف(۲۰۱۶)

- محمد آصف خان دی کتاب سانجهی پیر دا تجزیاتی مطالعه مقاله نگار: عائشه علی (۲۰۱۶)
 - ریاض مجید دی کتاب پڑ ه بسم الله دا تجزیاتی مطالعہ مقالم نگار : عائشہ فاروق(۱۶ ۲)
- ڈاکٹر اختر شمار دے کالماں دی کتاب دنیا مسافر خانہ اے دا تجزیاتی مطالعہ۔ مقالہ نگار: عائشہ رفاقت(۲۰۱۶)
 - سلیم خان گمی دے ناول رت تے ریت دا تجزیاتی مطالعہ۔ مقالہ نگار: فاطمہ وسیم(۲۰۱۶)
 - فخرزمان دے ناول دھنک رنگ دا تجزیاتی مطالعہ۔ مقالہ نگار: خدیجہ ندیم(۲۰۱۵)
 - بابوجاوید گرجاکھی دے افسانوی مجموعے امی جی دا تجزیاتی مطالعہ۔ مقالہ نگار: مریم اشرف(۲۰۱۵)
 - مہینا وار پنجم وچ چھپن والی شاعری دا تجزیاتی تے تحقیقی مطالعہ۔ مقالہ نگار: میمونہ انور
 - سسی باشم شاه دا تحقیقی تے تنقیدی مطالعہ۔ مقالہ نگار: صباحت عظیم(۲۰۱۵)
 - ڈاکٹر شاہد کاشمیری دیاں ادبی خدمتاں۔ مقالہ نگار: مدیحہ جمیل (۲۰۱۵)
 - احسن القصص و چ بیان کیتے گئے کرداراں دا تنقیدی مطالعہ مقالہ نگار: مقدس زاہد(۲۰۱۴)
 - لغت داستان سیف الملوک از میال محمد بخش مقالم نگار: نمره طارق (۲۰۱۴)
 - لغت داستان سیف الملوک از میان محمد بخش مقاله نگار : زینب ظفر (۲۰۱۴)

